STATE OF ALASKA RFP 2014-0800-8159 - Film Representation for Alaska
AMENDMENT NUMBER 5

RETURN THIS AMENDMENT TO THE ISSUING OFFICE AT:

Department of Commerce
Community & Economic Development
Attention: Gina Chalcroft
State Office Building - Ninth Floor
333 Willoughby Avenue
P.O. Box 110803
Juneau, AK 99811-0803

THIS IS NOT AN ORDER DATE AMENDMENT ISSUED: June 11, 2013
RFP TITLE: Film Representation for Alaska
AMENDMENT 5

THERE IS NO CHANGE TO THE RFP PROPOSAL RECEIPT DEADLINE: Proposals must
be time and date stamped by the issuing office no later than 2:00 PM., Alaska Standard
Time on Friday, June 28, 2013. An offeror's failure to submit its proposal prior to the
deadline will cause the proposal to be disqualified. Late proposals or amendments will not be
opened or accepted for evaluation.

IMPORTANT NOTE TO BIDDERS: In order for your proposal to be considered responsive,

this amendment, in addition to your proposal and all other required documents, must be
signed, dated, and included in your proposal. All other sections of the RFP remain the same.

-—

Gina Chalcroft NAME oF COMPANY
Procuremént Specialist

SIGNATURE DATE
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The following questions have been asked and answered:
Do you want a resume?
No.

Does this position currently exist? Or is it a new position?

An RFP is not a position. The Department of Commerce has not solicited for these
services in the past.

To whom does this contractor report?
The successful contractor will work closely with the State’s Project Director.

The RFP tells you that I'm interested in the job? And then you decide if you want to
offer the job to any of those who responded? Is that correct? Sorry. I'm not well
versed in government lingo.

You must submit a proposal that addresses Section 2.08 and all of Section Six.
Proposals are then evaluated based on the criteria in Section Seven. The RFP
process will result in a contract. There will be no employer/employee relationship.



